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FROM Natalja Kamiouchina
DATE 12/14/2011 5:19:33 PM PST
RE Sam West Florida Really, lic
COVER MESSAGE

Natalja Kamiouchina

Legal Document Preparation Specialist

nkarniouchina@legalzoem.com

www.legalzoom.com | 101 N. Brand Blvd., 10th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,distribution or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can only provide self help services at your
specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles Counly (exp. 12/11). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: m4345mfp@legalzoom.com [md345mfp@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednasday, December 14, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Natalja Karniouchina

Subject:
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